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November 18, 2015

40 331

Ms. Andrea Spring

Deputy Director of External Affairs
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 1st Street NE, Room 11H
Washington, D.C. 20426
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Dear Ms. Spring:

Enclosed please find an e-mail that I have received from my constituent, Mr. Fred Huber,
regarding his concerns about portions of the route of the proposed Atlantic Coast Pipeline.

I would appreciate your looking into this matter and providing me with a response for my
constituent. Please mail your response to my Roanoke office at the address marked below.

Thank you for your assistance.

With kind regards.
Very ours,
Bob%Goo e
Member of Congress
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From: Ambrose, Michael
Sent; Monday, November 09, 2015 5:49 PV
To: Larkin, Pete
e . Garrett, Debbie
Subject: Pipeline Casework (Frad Huber)
From: "Fred Huber"
Date: 11/6/2015 7:26:13 ¢M
To: “ya06ima@majl house.gov” <vaO6ima @majl. house gov>
Ce:
Subject: Emall from Wehsite - ACP/Dominian pipeling
] <APP>CUSTOM

- <PREFDO-Mr.</PREFD
<FIRST>Fred</FIRST>
<MIDDLE></MIDDLE>

. . <LASTSHuber</LAST>

<ADDR2></ADORZ>

<STA

<PHON HONE>

<E

<AFFL></AFFL>

<SUBJECT>ACP/Dominion pipetine</SUBJECT>

<MSG>I'm all in favor of using natural gas over coal, it Is cleaner and has less environmental impact. | am concerned
about the current proposed pipefine route over Shenandoah Mountain. The are a number of environmentsl concerns,
chiefly the Cow Knob salamander. This rere species occurs nowhere else in the world. Plaase, bulld the pipeline, but
protect the salamander and Shenandoah Mouatain, Thank you.</MSG>

</APP>
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